



pedro nascimento

Summer coordinator



EDUCATIONS

Bachelor degree in Physical Education

UFRJ

Master in Sports Science

UBI

JOB EXPERIENCES

Head coach and Director of Coaching

BUSA

Current

Summer coordinator

Brazilian United Cooperation

Current

Varsity women's head coach

Kent Island High School

Current

Assistant Coach Women's Futsal

University of Beira Interior

2019

Junior varsity and women's head coach

Kent Island High School

2016 - 2018

U10 and U12 Head Coach

Chesapeake Futbol Club

2014 - 2015

Regional coordinator, coaches instructor and summer camp coach

Tetrabrazil Soccer Academy

2012 - 2016

about me

As Head Coach, Coordinator of Summer Programs, in a different country, culture, having to learn a new language. It has been giving me the desire to constantly pursue new challenges.

My goal as a Coach and Coordinator will be always inspiring and be able to share my passion for what I do.

CERTIFICATIONS

Women's Soccer: CBF Academy

E License: USSF

Futsal Diploma – United Soccer Coaches

Phone

+1 410 – 684-9821

Email

Doc.busamd@brazilianunited.com